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Sensitive: Legal
Thanks very Mhm We haven’t delved into what may have been in writing for employees
at the time of transferring from Defence to ASD or new employees commencing since but have
passed your advice and contact details on to our ASD contacts.

Kind regards
522

From: ZEN

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 2:00 PM
To: B4
Cc: ¥
Subject: RE: Australian Signals Directorate superannuation clause [SEC=OFFICIAL]
[DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal
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I " rccluirements of Rule 222 of the

PSSAP Trust Deed, based on the extract provided. A unilateral determination made by an

employer in respect of an employee is generally not an instrument or agreement that is
recognised under this Rule. An exception to this would be if there is supplementary
documentation to the Determination providing the express agreement of the employee and
employer that employer contributions to PSSAP will be calculated on the salary base of OTE. For
clarity, | note that the requirements in Rule 2.2.2 do not apply in the situation where an
employee has chosen a fund other than PSSAP.

I am happy for you to provide my or contact details to ASD.

Kind regards,

From: Y

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 12:54 PM

Sensitive:Legal

Subject: Australian Signals Directorate superannuation clause [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hi

the Australian Signals Directorate’s (ASD)
superannuation clause. | am seeking your confirmation of our below assessment.

ASD was established as its own entity 1 July 2018. The Director General made a determination
under the Intelligence Services Act 2001 at the time determining employee terms and conditions
which replicated those previously covering employees under the Department of Defence
Enterprise Agreement. ASD are now in the process of replacing the initial determination with a
new determination.




This is an extract of the superannuation clause from the current determination. ASD were not
proposing any changes:
G12 Superannuation
G12. ASD will provide compulsory employer contributions as required by the applicable
legislation and fund requirements.
G12.2 The default fund for employees who fail to choose a superannuation fund will be
the
Public Sector Superannuation accumulation plan (PSSap), unless they are required by
scheme rules or legislation to become members of the Commonwealth Superannuation
Scheme (CSS) or the Public Sector Superannuation (PSSdb) scheme.
G12.3 Employer superannuation contributions for PSSap members and employees who
have exercised choice will be 15.4 per cent of ordinary time earnings, or such a rate as
specified by the rules of the PSSap, though not less than 15.4 per cent. This will not be
reduced by any other contributions made through salary sacrifice arrangements. This
clause does not apply where a superannuation fund cannot accept employer
superannuation contributions (e.g. the fund is unable to accept contributions for people

Do you share this view. That being the case, would you mind if we passed on contact details to

our counterparts at ASD to discuss the issue directly with your team?
Thanks

Director Remuneration Policy, Workplace Relations Group

Australian Public Service Commission

B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
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IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.
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IMPORTANT :

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using
the suffix .gov.au.
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have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.






